Meenon Town Board Meeting Minutes November 20, 2023

The regular monthly meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m. by Chairman Sybers.

Notice was posted in accordance with Wis. Stats. 19.84 Open Meeting Law.

Public Comments: John Armstrong from Leghorn Drive was present to discuss sex offenders living in Meenon Township. There are sex offenders living on Leghorn Drive and Jamesway Road. Mr. Armstrong handed out paperwork to those in attendance with the notes indicating the number of times he had discussed this matter with the County. To his knowledge there are 3 living in 1 house. Neighbors are not happy. He had spoken with Nicole Strom - Supervisor of Corrections. He also indicated that he had spoken with Jason Towne from the County in regard to a campground close to Mr. Armstrong's home that has requested to be able to put in a playground and hiking trail around the campground. He also mentioned that Leghorn Drive and Reh Road are a mess. Can Jamesway be made a public road instead of private? Sybers indicated that he cannot be, it would have to be made to township specs. Sybers informed Mr. Armstrong and the other people in attendance that no actions or decisions could be made on any of Mr. Armstrong's requests, but Sybers will meet with Jason Towne to see if they can make a safe zone. This would have to go to the LUPC and County for approval. Other comments are Leghorn is like a racetrack. South Side speed limit sign was knocked down, can it be replaced. It was also indicated that with the 45 mph speed limit signs put up on Midtown, traffic has slowed down. Sybers will talk to the cops to pay attention to Leghorn Drive. T. Catlin mentioned that she has been picking up garbage along Midtown and if anyone else would like to help, it would be appreciated.

Agenda order - motion by Strese to approve the agenda order, seconded by O'Brien. Motion carried.

Next meeting will be held on Monday, December 18, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

Motion by Strese to approve the October 16, 2023 minutes with one change, seconded by O'Brien. Motion carried.

No Police Report.

LUPC - explained what has been accomplished to date and that a resolution would be presented to the Board soon for approval.

Treasurers report was presented for approval - motion by O'Brien, seconded by Strese to approve the treasurers report. Motion carried.

Supervisors' reports: clean up the road rating report so it can be entered and submitted, 7640 County Road FF has to be addressed. Patching has been completed; Airport Road has a spot that needs to be fixed. Brushing will be done. Gravel on Lakeview and Sunfish Bay. Dennis has signs to be put up.

There will be a meeting in regard to the new town hall the first week in December.

Motion by O'Brien, seconded by Strese to approve the operator licenses that were presented for approval. Motion carried.

Motion by Strese seconded by O'Brien to go adjourn to closed session at 7:50 p.m. 3 - Aye; 0 - Nay.

Motion by O'Brien to adjourn the closed session at 8:05 p.m., seconded by Strese. Motion carried.

New Town Hall employee. Motion by O'Brien, seconded by Strese to hire Christopher Maslowski at a rate of \$18.00 per hour, motion carried.

Bills Paid.

Adjourned at 8:15 p.m.